From:
To:

ce: I . Sy
, £d Humpherson/LONDON/ONS@ONS, i}

Date: 14/04/2014 15:38

Subject: RE: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics

Hi

How about 3.30pm on Thursday here in VQ?

Having now had a chance to consider your questions, it would appear that it would be
useful for us to cover:
e The Crime Registrars, and the Scottish Crime Registrars Group;
e  The quality assurance work to be conducted on data submitted by Police
Scotland, and,
e  The separate exercise looking at the “SCOMIS” data collation system.

It would also be useful to get a sense of the overall specification for the re-assessment,
where you are in the re-assessment and where we should prioritise our limited
resources.

Yours,

Head of Safer Communities Analysis
The Scottish Government

From:
Sent: 11 April 2014 16:48
To:

Cc: Ed Humpherson; ; Edge N (Nicola); Halliday R (Roger); || GGGczNG
I " Stovart

Subject: Re: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics

I

Thanks for sending that information over. That's really useful.

We are free to catch up next Thursday. We're happy to come down to VQ or we can do it via phone if
you prefer.



Thanks,

- | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |—

Now you can follow us on Twitter! : @UKStatsAuth

From: I

To:

Cc: umpherson y O O O O O O O O O O OB Sandy
Stewart/NEWPORT/ONS@ONS, ,

ate: :
Subject: RE: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics

i

Please find attached, a first batch of answers to your question list and stakeholder
contact details. We are still working on: (i) the responses to the remainder of the
guestions, and (i) amendments to the note. Please do let us know if this is the correct
level of information that you find helpful.

It would also still be really helpful to have a specification for the re-assessment. This
will be really helpful in allowing us to target our limited resources onto your key
evidential needs. As you know, this is a very resource intensive time for us, so any
help in focussing our efforts would be appreciated.

It may also be worth have a chat next week to assess progress, how about Thursday?

Yours

Head of Safer Communities Analysis
The Scottish Government

From:
Sent: 04 April 2014 15:53

ro: I
Cc: Ed Humpherson; Halliday R (Roger); || l; sandy stewart; |

Subject: Assessment - Recorded Crime statistics


http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

Following Ed and Roger's conversation today about the recorded crime in Scotland assessment, |
understand we will all be meeting in a few weeks.

We just discussed with Ed. In order to keep momentum in advance of that meeting, we would like you to
take another look at the list of questions that we sent to you, and provide answers to those questions that
you can answer now. I've attached the document again for your reference. As | said in my previous email
we are happy to take answers in whatever way you find easiest, be that in a meeting, by you sending us
links to published documents or sending us copies of locally held documents. Many of the questions
require a simple yes/no or a link to documents, and we really need you to offer your answers to those.

There are a small number that you may prefer to discuss and | am happy to meet or discuss them over
the phone, especially to identify whether any would be too onerous to expect a response over the next
fortnight. If any are unclear please do let me know as soon as possible as it would be good to have your
response early next week.

| would also be grateful if you could send over the contact details (hame and email address is fine) for
your key stakeholders as agreed when we met.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Best wishes,

- | Monitoring & Assessment Team | UK Statistics Authority |—

Now you can follow us on Twitter! : www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth

For information on the work of the UK Statistics Authority, visit:
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk



http://www.twitter.com/UKStatsAuth
http://www.statisticsauthority.gov.uk/



